


NEW RICHMOND UTILITY COMMISSION MINUTES 
JULY 11, 2018 

The regular meeting of the New Richmond Utility Commission was held on July 11, 2018 at 
8:00 a.m. at the Electric Shop. 

Pat Becker called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.  

Members Present:  Bob Mullen, Dan Casey, Gerry Warner, Mike Kastens, and Pat Becker. 

A motion was made by Mike Kastens to approve the agenda, seconded by Dan Casey, and carried.  

A motion was made by Mike Kastens to approve the minutes of the June 6, 2018 meeting, seconded 
by Dan Casey, and carried. 

A motion was made by Gerry Warner to approve June 2018 bills and disbursements, seconded by 
Bob Mullen, and carried. 

Public Comment:  
None 

Capital Improvement Plan: 
Joel Enders reviewed Capital Improvements.   

• Fox Run Lift Station Pump & Control, project year 2019, estimated cost $25,000, funding
from Sewer Utility

• Sewer Lining, project year 2019 – 2022, estimated cost $25,000 per year, funding from
Sewer Utility

• Auto-Dialer Alarm System, project year 2019, estimated cost $6,000, funding from Sewer &
Water Utility

• Replace Truck #60, project year 2019, estimated cost $25,000, funding from Water Utility
• Highview to White Pine Loop, project year 2019 or 2020, estimated cost $253,000 – Staff

has identified this project at critical
• Additional OH Capacitor Banks, project year 2018, estimated cost $40,000, funding from

Electric Utility
• Replace Truck #33 Digger Derrick, project year 2020, estimated cost $220,000, funding from

Electric Utility
• Airport Loop, project year 2019, estimated cost $150,000, funding from Electric Utility
• Replace Truck #36, project year 2018, estimated cost $55,000, funding from Electric Utility
• Electric & Water Shop – planning for future space needs

Water Tower Lease Amendment/Backup Generator: 
Through conversations with St. Croix County, staff have identified an opportunity to add a fixed 
backup generator to support Water and Sewer SCADA systems in the event of a power failure. The 
County is willing to allow New Richmond access to this backup generator in exchange for an annual 
payment fixed at $1,500 for the first five years and adjusted thereafter at five-year intervals based on 
average meter readings.  This arrangement is significantly less expensive than the purchase and 
maintenance of a separate generator.  Further, the generator is of a capacity to support both County 
and City systems in the event of a power failure. Dan Casey moved to proceed with the generator 
contract with St. Croix County as presented, seconded by Gerry Warner, motion carried. 

2019 Budget Process: 
Rae Ann Ailts updated the commission.  She will be meeting with members individually.  The goal 
is to have the Utility budget ready to present to the City Council by October.  Mike Darrow stated 



they are also looking at a two-year budget in 2020.  This will be brought back to the commission 
with the pros & cons. 

Election of Officers: 
Current officers are Pat Becker, president and Gerry Warner, secretary.  Dan Casey moved to keep 
the officers as is, seconded by Gerry Warner, motion carried. 

Private Well and Septic – 1186 HWY 64: 
Mike stated this was a late addition.  This will be brought back to meeting in  August. 

Department Reports 
Bob Meyer, Water Superintendent: 

• Working on line extension and a hydrant in Whispering Prairie
• Extended Arch Avenue service
• Leak on GG completed with no asphalt disturbed
• Leak on Circle Pine Drive
• Checking services in the alley to see if we can repair or if we need to dig them, these will be

dug with the West First and West Second project.
• Abandon lead goosenecks and replacing with copper over the curbstops.
• DNR survey completed with rep from Eau Claire.
• Lakeside Foods is running full capacity
• Very busy with locates, and meter installation
• N Knowles – bad service valve, need to research on where the leak is

Steve Skinner, Lead Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator: 
• Staff is working with 45th Parallel to gather more sampling data requested by biosolids

facility.
• Main Lift Station #1 VFD has been replaced.
• The phosphorous level has been gradually increasing over the month of June. In search for

the source of the problem, it was determined that Alum was crystalizing in the lines.  Lines
were cleaned out and issue resolved.

• Steve has received estimates to put a gutter and downspouts on the shed with a cost of just
over $1,000.  Staff is hoping this will reduce ice on the sidewalk in the winter, and rain water
passing through the building in the summer.

• Biosolids processing cost may increase next year due to the increase in processing costs.
Steve will keep the commission updated.

Weston Arndt, Electric Superintendent: 
• Scottie Ard, Pat Becker and himself attended the WPPI Regional dinner.
• Busy updating job descriptions.
• Reviewed 2014 Electric Distribution Study with Dave Krause, Krause Power Engineering.
• Having discussions with Anita Gallucci from Boardman & Clark regarding annexations to

make sure we have exclusive utility rights to those parcels.
• In discussions with KBA Technologies regarding installation of electric vehicle charging

stations along Knowles or within downtown.
• The float for the parade has been canceled; we will work on something in October during

Public Power Week.  They are also looking at helping to fund the replacement trees on
Knowles Avenue.

Rae Ann Ailts, Finance Director: 
• The water & sewer rate case bids came back ranging from $27,000 – $39,000. Interviews

will be set up next week.  Formal recommendation will be brought back to the August
meeting.

• Busy summer for office staff with move in and move outs.



• 27 disconnects took place this week. Staff is working with 2 customers that are currently still
disconnected.

Jeremiah Wendt, Director of Public Works: 
• Noble Road extension has been completed.
• Richmond Prairie Condo project is finishing.
• Starting 125th Street project, pre-construction open house will be held on Thursday, July 12

from 5:30 – 6:30.  They will be starting the week of July 30th finishing by the first week in
September.

• East 4th Street project will start late August and finish early October.

Mike Darrow, Utility Manager: 
• WPPI offers an Orientation to WPPI Energy, great way to know the facility.
• WPPI Annual meeting will be held September 12-14.
• Carlson, Dettman Consultants will take an independent look at all the positions in the City.

This will be a 4-5 month process and staff will be involved.
• 85 building permits for new dwellings have been pulled this year.
• Results from the feasibility study will be brought back in the next several months regarding

short term and long term space needs.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Gerry Warner to adjourn, seconded by Mike 
Kastens, and carried.  The meeting adjourned at 9:03 a.m. 

_________________________________ ________________________________ 
Pat Becker, President  Gerry Warner, Secretary  



        July 1-24, 2018

Description

002057

002073 0.00 CK NUMBER USED IN 2004 CK NUMBER USED IN 2004

002075 0.00 CK NUMBER USED IN 2004 CK NUMBER USED IN 2004

Total Checks & Wires

7/6/2018 14,977.10 US BANK JUNE PCARD STATEMENT

035745 7/19/2018 520.00 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSN SYSTEM MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

ANTENNA

Total 508,721.10$        

035743 7/19/2018 194.00 TCIC, INC
GROUNDING CLAMPS035744 7/19/2018 305.51 WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP

035741 7/19/2018 96.86 MY RECEPTIONIST, INC ANSWER SERVICE 6-27 - 7-24
035742 7/19/2018 3,039.25 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC 115TH ST, N TANK, T-MOBILE, N

035739 7/19/2018 1,133.78 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC FLOAT BALL CAGE, SHROUD
035740 7/19/2018 200.00 MATT BROWN SAFETY BOOTS

035737 7/19/2018 4,526.00 FRESCO INC LED LIGHT FIXTURES
035738 7/19/2018 19,767.36 STUART C IRBY CO TAP CONN, VINYL COLOR CODING

035735 7/19/2018 4,462.50 ESRI ARCGIS CONCURRENT USE UPGRADE
035736 7/19/2018 21.64 FORUM COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY AD WATER REPORT

035733 7/19/2018 26,205.50 BERNARD'S NORTHTOWN INC 2018 RAM MODEL 3500 PU
035734 7/19/2018 360.00 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSN MEMBERSHIP DUES

035731 7/16/2018 315.00 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND NATHAN SELK -PYMT WAS FOR HGR
035732 7/17/2018 131.19 THE DORIS SETTE REVOCABLE TRUST CR REF ACCT# 1623900-21

035729 7/6/2018 321.49 KWIK TRIP JUN FUEL BILL
035730 7/6/2018 246.44 VERIZON WIRELESS JUN CELL PHONE BILL

035727 7/6/2018 439.90 COUNTRYSIDE PLUMBING & HEATING BACKFLOW INSPECTION-REBUILD
035728 7/6/2018 330.07 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS JUNE PHONE BILL

035725 7/6/2018 2,500.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT
035726 7/6/2018 207.77 BALDWIN TELCOMM JUNE PHONE BILL

035723 7/3/2018 8,709.40 LOCATORS & SUPPLIES, INC LINE LOCATOR/TRACER
035724 7/6/2018 1,012.68 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & UNIFORM SERVICES WATER DEPT UNIFORM SVC

002086 7/19/2018 25.00 WISCONSIN STATE LAB OF HYGIENE FLUORIDE

002084 7/19/2018 5,759.78 NEW RICHMOND UTILITIES JUN CTOC COLLECTIONS
002085 7/19/2018 200.92 QUILL LABELWRITER, LABELS, POST ITS

002082 7/19/2018 2,182.45 INFOSEND, INC JUNE POSTAGE & BILLING
002083 7/19/2018 760.35 MAILFINANCE POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE

002080 7/19/2018 316.84 GOLDCOM VOICE & DATA SUPPLY RED MARKING PAINT
002081 7/19/2018 244.00 HYDRODESIGNS CROSS CONNECT INSPECT REPORT

002078 7/19/2018 24,854.96 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND STORM WATER
002079 7/19/2018 4,900.42 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP INC ITRON METERS

002076 7/19/2018 5,000.00 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND RENT
002077 7/19/2018 7,909.35 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND RECYCLING

002072 7/19/2018 431.83 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND LONG TERM DISABILITY INS

002074 7/19/2018 392.70 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND SHORT TERM DISABILITY INS

002070 7/19/2018 6,353.05 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND INSURANCE
002071 7/19/2018 42.87 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND LIFE INSURANCE

002068 7/19/2018 916.63 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND EMPLOYER HSA CONTRIBUTION
002069 7/19/2018 22,905.20 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND HEALTH INSURANCE

002066 7/19/2018 423.89 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND INVOICES N 4TH ST  MAY & JUNE
002067 7/19/2018 110.25 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND BENEFIT EXTRAS MONTHLY FSA, HR

002064 7/19/2018 7,518.80 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND MONTHLY BILL
002065 7/19/2018 20,025.75 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND 2ND QTR ADMIN

002062 7/20/2018 51,125.00 LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL JUL18 INVESTMENTS LGIP#5, 8,10
002063 7/19/2018 61,688.90 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND PAYROLL 7-20-18

002060 7/20/2018 19,560.00 LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL JUN18 WTR IMPACT & SAC COLLECT
002061 7/20/2018 88,420.00 LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL JUL18 INVESTMENTS

002058 7/6/2018 1,665.84 SUPER AMERICA JUNE FUEL BILL
002059 7/19/2018 24,351.64 WI DEPT OF REVENUE JUN18 SALES TAX

New Richmond Utilities

002056 7/6/2018 60,611.24 CITY OF NEW RICHMOND PAYROLL 7-6-18

Check Register
Check # Date Amount Vendor Name



156 East First Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

715-246-4268
www.newrichmondwi.gov 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Utility Commission 

FROM:  Joel Enders, Management Analyst 

DATE: July 24, 2018 

SUBJECT: Second Quarter 2018 Financial Report 

BACKGROUND 

Staff will present second quarter 2018 financial results and provide analysis at the August 1, 
2018 meeting. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Discussion item only – no action is being requested of the Commission at this time. 



 156 East First Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

715-246-4268 
www.newrichmondwi.gov 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Utility Commission 
 
FROM:  Joel Enders, Management Analyst 
 
DATE:  July 24, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: CIP Discussion – Important Projects 

 
BACKGROUND 

Staff will present the Utility Commission with an overview of “Important” projects proposed for 
the 2018 – 2022 Capital Improvement Plan at the August 1, 2018 meeting.  Important projects 
are defined as “A capital project that would be nice, but does not directly impact the safety or 
health of the community.” 
 
Staff anticipate providing the Utility Commission with a combined CIP document, including 
funding source details, at the September meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

Discussion item only – no action is being requested of the Commission at this time. 

 
 

 
 



 156 East First Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

715-246-4268 
www.newrichmondwi.gov 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Utility Commission 
 
FROM:  Rae Ann Ailts, Finance Director 
  Joel Enders, Management Analyst 
 
DATE:  July 24, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Water & Sewer Rate Case RFP 

 
BACKGROUND 

New Richmond Utility’s current water rates have been in place since 2013, while sewer rates 
have been in place since 2012.  Over the intervening 5-6 year period, population growth has 
increased demand and inflation has increased the costs of operation and maintenance.  During 
the June meeting the Utility Commission approved the issuance of the request for proposal for 
a rate study for the water and sewer utility. 
 
The Utility received the following bids from three firms: 
 

Firm Cost 
Ehlers $27,000 

Trilogy Consulting, LLC $31,735 
Baker Tilly $39,000 

 
Proposals were evaluated on multiple criteria including firm qualifications, experience, cost and 
timeline.  Interviews were held with Ehlers and Trilogy Consulting on July 19th where the 
interview committee was able to take a deeper dive into each firms proposal and sample work.   
 
Both firms have extensive experience in water and sewer rate cases within Wisconsin and 
experience in leading rate cases with the PSC.  The interview committee was impressed with 
both firms experience. However, Trilogy’s communication approach and visual presentation of 
information was well received by the interview committee. The interview committee 
recommends awarding the water and sewer rate case to Trilogy Consulting, LLC.  If approved by 



the Utility Commission the kick off meeting would occur in mid-August with a tentative final 
report issued in February 2019. 
 
A copy of Trilogy Consulting, LLC proposal is attached to this memorandum. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

Staff recommend authorization to award the water and sewer rate case to Trilogy Consulting, 
LLC in the amount of $31,735. 

 

 
 

 
 











































































































 156 East First Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

715-246-4268 
www.newrichmondwi.gov 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Utility Commission 
 
FROM:  Joel Enders, Management Analyst 
 
DATE:  July 24, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Pole Attachment Agreement with Baldwin Telecom, Inc. 

 
BACKGROUND 

In mid-June, the City received an application from Baldwin Telecom to attach fiber optic cables 
to NRU overhead lines along a portion of South Minnesota Avenue and the alleyway in-
between Minnesota and Knowles from West 1rd to West 3rd (map accompanies attached 
application).  Private telecom and electric utility attachments are commonplace throughout the 
US, but have been declining in favor of underground installations.  New Richmond currently has 
four companies that attach lines and/or equipment to municipal utility poles, including Xcel 
Energy, Frontier Communications, Cellnet Technology, and Northwest Communications. 
 
The attached agreement defines the attachment process, the responsibilities of Baldwin 
Telecom and the City, certain limitations and conditions necessary to protect the City’s 
interests, and the annual rental fee collected by the City. 
 
In exchange for the use of municipal poles, cities usually charge a rental fee that is based on a 
standard space allocation percentage and the revenue that must be generated annually to 
cover the cost of owning and maintaining the poles upon which attachments are made.  Exhibit 
3 of the attached agreement shows New Richmond’s fee methodology. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Staff recommend approval of the attached Agreement. 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Application for Pole Attachment 

2. Pole Attachment Agreement 



Rev. 6.19.18 

POLE ATTACHMENT APPLICATION 

Please return completed application and supporting materials to: 

ATTN: Electric Superintendent 
156 East 1st Street 

New Richmond WI 54017 

or via email at: 

 warndt@newrichmondwi.gov 

Once received, staff will check the application for completeness and prepare a standard Pole Attachment Agreement that 
will be forwarded to your authorized agent for signature.  The signed agreement will then be placed on the next available 
Utility Commission agenda for consideration and approval.  Staff will use the contact information specified under Applicant 
Information if there are questions or if additional information is needed.  Staff may request a walk-through and/or meeting 
to review the proposed route as part of the application process. 

Applicant Information 

Date 
Company Name 
Company Address 
Company Contact Name 
Company Contact Telephone 
Company Contact Email 

Attachment Information 

Number of proposed attachments 
Pole locations 
(include pole numbers, nearest address, and map) Attach separate sheet, label Attachment 1 

Description of equipment to be attached Attach separate sheet, label Attachment 2 
Special provisions requested Attach separate sheet, label Attachment 3 

Emergency Contact Information 

Emergency contact name 
Emergency contact email 
Emergency Contact Telephone 

Authorized Agent 

Name 
Title 
Phone Number 
Email 







1. Install one 96 strand fiber optic cable (.125 lbs/ft)
2. Cable to be lashed to an ¼’ galvanized strand (.117 lbs/ft)
3. Install riser guards on poles – 3B1201, 3B1602, & 3B0602.
4. Necessary hardware to secure strand and fiber cable.
5. The span from pole 3B1602 to 3B0602 will be directionally bore along the south back of

curb area of W 3RD St.



POLE ATTACHMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this 1st day of August 2018, (the “Effective 
Date”) by and between the City of New Richmond, a municipal corporation of the State of 
Wisconsin (the “Municipality”), with its principal offices located at 156 East First Street, New 
Richmond, WI, 54017, and Baldwin Telecom, Inc. (the “Company”) with its principal offices 
located at 930 Maple Street, Baldwin, Wisconsin 54013.  The Municipality and the Company are 
at times collectively referred to as the “Parties” or individually as the “Party.” 

RECITALS 

A. The Municipality is engaged in the distribution and sale of electrical energy within its
corporate limits and surrounding environs.

B. The Company is a provider of communication services in various locations throughout
the State of Wisconsin.

C. The Company desires to place and maintain cables, equipment, and related facilities
associated with the delivery of communications services on Municipal utility poles.

D. The Company has submitted a Pole Attachment Application (“Application”) to the
Municipality for review.

E. The Municipality supports the deployment of competitive, high-speed broadband
networks within its corporate limits.

F. The Municipality is willing to authorize the attachment of Company cables, equipment,
and related facilities to its poles in exchange for an annual pole rental fee as stated herein,
provided that said attachments do not compromise the safety or reliability of the
Municipality’s electric distribution system.

AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements, terms, covenants, and 
conditions herein contained, the Parties do hereby mutually covenant and agree as follows: 

1. Incorporation of Recitals.  The Recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by this
reference. 

2. Rental of Utility Pole Space.  The Municipality, subject to the terms and conditions
contained herein, agrees to rent space on the utility poles listed in Exhibit 1 and depicted
in Exhibit 2.

3. Right to Reject Attachments.  The Municipality may reject the attachment of any
particular cable or piece of equipment where, in the Municipality’s sole discretion, there
are concerns relating to safety, reliability, capacity, or any engineering issue regarding
particular poles.

Page 1 of 9



4. Compliance with Codes, Rules, and Statutes.  All pole attachments covered by this 
Agreement shall at all times be in compliance with the Wisconsin State Electrical Code 
and any amendments or revisions thereof, together with any rules or orders that may be 
issued from time to time by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin, the Wisconsin 
Department of Industry, Labor, and Human Relations, or other authorities having 
jurisdiction. 

5. Space Reservations.  Space for Company attachments on any pole covered by this 
Agreement shall consist of not more than three feet of vertical height.  All attachments 
shall comply with the minimum separation distances and vertical clearance heights 
specified in the Wisconsin State Electrical Code. 

6. Specific Placements.  Specific cable and equipment placements, attachment methods, and 
attachment heights may be specified by the Municipality, at the Municipality’s sole 
discretion. 

7. Pre-Attachment Survey and Make-Ready Work.  The Municipality will conduct a survey 
of the utility poles listed in the Application.  If any rearrangements, changes, or additions 
to Municipal poles or equipment are necessary to accommodate proposed attachments, 
the Municipality shall assess the cost of required work and submit an itemized estimate to 
the Company.  The Company shall pay the total amount indicated in the estimate to the 
Municipality within forty-five (45) days of receipt.    

8. Authorization.  Following the completion of (1) any rearrangements, changes, or 
additions to Municipal poles or equipment necessary to accommodate proposed 
attachments, and (2) the execution of this Agreement by both Parties, the Municipality 
shall authorize the Company in writing to make attachments to the utility poles listed in 
Exhibit 1.  The Company shall not commence attachment work prior to Municipal 
authorization. 

9. Post-Attachment Inspection.  The Company shall promptly notify the Municipality when 
all attachment work covered by this Agreement has been completed.  The Municipality 
shall perform an inspection of completed attachments within thirty (30) days of 
notification and inform the Company in writing of any rearrangements or changes 
necessary to meet the terms and conditions of this Agreement.  Any work required as a 
result of the post-attachment inspection shall be completed by the Company at the 
Company’s expense within thirty (30) days of notification. 

10. Maintenance of Lines and Equipment.  The Company shall maintain all of its attachments 
in a safe and serviceable condition and shall perform all work in a manner to avoid 
interference with any other use of the poles by the Municipality or by any other 
authorized user. 

11. Maintenance of Poles.  The Municipality shall maintain all poles covered under this 
agreement in a safe and serviceable condition.  The Company shall have the privilege of 
inspecting any pole upon which it maintains attachments and may request replacement if 

Page 2 of 9



the pole is found not to be in safe and serviceable condition, as determined by the 
Municipality.   

12. Pole Replacement or Relocation.  Each Party shall bear its own costs to comply with 
Municipal or State initiated pole relocations, replacements, or facility relocations.  In 
cases where pole replacement or relocation is required due solely to proposed additional 
attachments by the Company, the entire cost of replacement or relocation shall be borne 
by the Company. 

13. Cost of Attachments.  The Company shall place, maintain, rearrange, transfer, and 
remove its own attachments at its own expense. 

14. Attachment of Third Parties. The Municipality may, in its sole discretion, confer on third 
parties by contract or otherwise, the right to make attachments to its poles on the 
condition that such attachments shall not impair the use, function, or maintenance of the 
Municipality’s or the Company’s attachments. 

15. Interruption of Service.  The Municipality reserves the right to maintain its poles and 
operate its facilities thereon in such a manner as will best enable it to fulfill its own 
service requirements.  The Municipality shall be not be liable to the Company for any 
interruption of Company services or for interference with the operation of Company 
attachments. 

16. Rental Fee.  An annual rental fee due to the Municipality from the Company shall be 
calculated based on the methodology shown in Exhibit 3 for each pole upon which space 
is occupied or reserved by the Company.  The exact rental fee shall be reviewed and 
adjusted annually.  

17. Rental Payments.  Annual rental payments shall be based on pole space reserved or 
occupied during previous calendar year.  On or before July 31 of each year, the 
Municipality shall submit an invoice to the Company providing rental fee calculations 
and the number of poles on which space was reserved or occupied for Company use as of 
December 31 the previous year.  Rental fees shall be prorated in instances where space 
was not occupied by the Company for the full calendar year previous. 

18. Nonpayment.  In the event the Company does not submit annual rental payment within 
thirty (30) days of invoice receipt, the Municipality shall have the option to terminate this 
Agreement any time thereafter, at its sole discretion. 

19. Unauthorized Attachments.  If, as a result of an audit, inventory, or inspection, the 
Municipality determines that the Company has made attachments to poles outside the 
scope of this Agreement, the Municipality may, at its sole discretion: 

a. Terminate this Agreement;  
b. Require the Company to remove all unauthorized attachments at the Company’s 

expense; 

Page 3 of 9



c. Remove unauthorized attachments and bill the Company for the cost of removal; 
and 

d. Require the Company to sign a revised agreement covering any cable and 
equipment not removed within thirty (30) days of notification.   

20. Limitation of Liability.  The Municipality shall not be liable to the Company, its 
agents, representatives, customers, or employees for any lost revenue, lost profits, 
interruption or loss of data, loss of service, incidental, punitive, indirect, special, or 
consequential damages, even if advised of the possibility of such damages, whether 
under theory of contract, tort (including negligence), strict liability, or otherwise. 

21. Indemnification.  The Company shall indemnify, save, and hold harmless the 
Municipality, its elected officials, officers, agents, volunteers, and employees from and 
against any and all claims of any nature including all costs and expenses which may arise 
out of, or be caused by, the attachment, installation, maintenance, repair, presence, use, or 
removal of any cables, wires, equipment, or other facilities to, on, or upon the 
Municipality’s poles and facilities, or by proximity to Municipal cables, equipment, 
poles, or other facilities.   

22. Insurance.  The Company warrants that they are able to comply with the aforementioned 
indemnity requirements through an insurance or self-insurance program and have 
minimum coverage consistent with the liability limits contained in Wisconsin Statutes. 

23. Termination.  Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 17 and Section 18 above, this 
Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time after five (5) years following 
the Effective Date of this Agreement by giving six (6) months prior written notice.  Upon 
the termination of this Agreement for any reason, the Municipality may require the 
Company to remove any and all of its attachments.  If the Company fails to remove its 
attachments, the Municipality shall have the right to remove Company attachments at the 
Company’s expense. 

24. Non Waiver.  The failure of either party to insist on strict performance of any of the terms 
or conditions of this Agreement or to exercise any of its rights under this Agreement will 
not waive such rights and such Party will be permitted to enforce such rights at any time 
and take such other actions as may be lawful and authorized under this Agreement, 
whether at law or in equity.  

25. Assignment.  The Company may not transfer or assign any of its rights or obligations 
under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Municipality.   

26. Severability.  If any term or section of this agreement is found to be void or invalid, such 
invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this Agreement, which shall continue in 
full force and effect. 

  

Page 4 of 9



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on the 
Effective Date written above. 

CITY OF NEW RICHMOND:  BALDWIN TELECOM: 

   

By:  By: 

Name:  Name: 

Title:  Title: 

Date:  Date: 

   

By:  By: 

Name:  Name: 

Title:  Title: 

Date:  Date: 

Page 5 of 9



EXHIBIT 1 

LISTING OF UTILITY POLES COVERED BY THIS AGREEMENT 

Pole ID Number Nearest Intersection 

3B1201 W 6th - Rail Bridge Trail 

3B1301 W 6th - Minnesota 

3B1402 W 5th - Minnesota 

3B2501 W 4th - Minnesota 

3B1501 W 4th - Minnesota 

3B1603 W 3rd - Minnesota 

3B1602 W 3rd - Minnesota 

3B0602 W 3rd - S Knowles 

3B0601 W 3rd - S Knowles 

3B0701 W 3rd - Minnesota 

3B0702 W 3rd - Minnesota 

3B0703 W 2nd - Minnesota 

3B0802 W 2nd - Minnesota 

3B0801 W 2nd - Minnesota 

3B0901 W 2nd - Minnesota 

3B0902 W 1st - Minnesota 
 

 

 

Page 6 of 9



!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !( !(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !( !( !(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(
!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!( !( !(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

W 3RD ST

W 4TH ST

W 2ND ST

W 1STST

W 5TH ST

E 6TH ST

E 5TH ST

2ND ST E

E 3RD ST

E 1ST ST

AR
CH

 A
VE

 S

SK
NO

W
L E

S
A V

E

DA
KO

TA
 A

VE
 S

MI
NN

ES
OT

A 
AV

E 
S

W 6TH ST

MO
NT

AN
A 

AV
E 

S

E 4TH ST

3B0901

3B0902

3B1602

3B0802

3B0703

3B0702

3B0701

3B0602

3B1603

3B1501

3B1402

3B1301

3B1201

3B0801

3B2501

3B0601

EXHIBIT 2
MAP DEPICTING UTILITY POLES 
COVERED BY THIS AGREEMENT

!(

!(

Company Attachments 

Other Municipal Poles

² Grid:    WI CRS St. Croix (Feet)
Projection:    Transverse Mercator
Datum:    NAD 83
Date:    24 July 2018

1 inch = 240 feet
120 0 120 24060

Feet

NOTE: Pole locations note exact.

Page 7 of 9



EXHIBIT 3 

ANNUAL RENTAL FEE EXAMPLE 

The annual rental fee is calculated by determining the revenue that must be generated annually to cover the cost 
of owning and maintaining a single pole (Carrying Charge × Installed Cost per Pole), then assigning a 
percentage of that cost to the attaching Company based on a standard space allocation (20% for a single 
attachment) and multiplying by the number of Company attachments.  A detailed calculation is shown below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/1/2016 12/31/2016 2016 AVERAGE

Plant In Service $14,104,817.00 $14,647,214.00 $14,376,015.50
Construction In Progress (107) $122,843.00 $163,219.00 $143,031.00
Materials and Supplies (154) $294,220.00 $280,698.00 $287,459.00

$14,521,880.00 $15,091,131.00 $14,806,505.50

Tax Rate Percent: = 1.73%
2016 Tax Expense $256,015.00

Average Base Value (From Above) $14,806,505.50

Operating and Maintenance Expense:
Total Accounts 583 & 593 (OH Line Expenses) $92,164.20 = 6.24%

Total Accounts 580 & 590 (Supervision & Engineering) $72,915.74
Total Distribution Expenses (Sum of Accounts 580-598) $255,729.19

Total Accounts 364 & 365 
(Poles, Towers, & Fixtures + OH Conductors & Devices)

Administrative and General Expenses:
Total Admin & Gen. Exp. (Accts 920-932) $578,638.25 = 3.91%

Average Base Value (From Above) $14,806,505.50

Annual Carrying Charge:
Depreciation (PSC Defined): 4.00%

Return on Investment (PSC Defined): 6.25%
Tax Rate: 1.73%

Operation & Maintenance Costs: 6.24%
Administration & General Costs: 3.91%

Total Carrying Charge 22.13%

SAMPLE CALCULATIONS OF POLE CONNECTION FEES

12/31/17 (For 2018 Invoices)

CARRY CHARGE CALCULATION

Percentage of admin and general expenses

Tax rate that the Electric Utility was subject to in 2016

Percentage of O&M dedicated to overhead line costs

ELECTRIC UTILITY AVERAGE BASE VALUE

$1,898,864.63

256,015.00
14,806,505.50

578,638.25
14,806,505.50

Page 8 of 9



 

 

   

 

Net Pole Investment:
Total Account 364 (Poles, Towers, & Fixtures) $466,556.43 × 85.00% = $396,572.97

Installed Cost Per Pole:
(1,228 total poles) $396,572.97 ÷ 1,228 = $322.94 per pole

Revenue Requirement Per Pole Per Year:
22.13% × $322.94 = $71.48

REVENUE REQUIREMENT CALCULATION

per pole, per year

Current total Electric Utility investment in Poles, 
Towers, & Fixtures, minus 15 percent

1. × =

2. × =

20%

Per-Pole
Annual Rental Fee

$228.74

SAMPLE RENTAL FEE CALCULATION

Annual Rental Fee
Per-Pole
$14.30

Attached Poles Rental Fee

16 $14.30

Per-Pole Revenue Requirement Standard Space Allocation

Number of Company Total Annual

$71.48

Page 9 of 9



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Utility Commission 
  
FROM:   Weston Arndt, Electric Superintendent 
  
DATE:   July 25, 2018 
  
SUBJECT:  Wood Pole Testing Update 
 
 
Background 

Wood pole inspections and replacement of reject poles was listed as a priority in the 2014 Distribution Study 
performed by Dave Krause and has been included in recent budgets.  The pole failure and subsequent outage on 
North Fourth St in May increased the awareness and importance of this issue. 

Update 

Three firms that perform wood pole testing were contacted to receive quotes and discuss scope of work and 
schedule availability.  The three firms were Osmose, Mi-Tech, and Karscz Utility Services.  All have performed 
comparable work with investor-owned utilities, municipalities, and electric cooperatives.  All of the firms also 
shared availability would be late summer or into the fall based on existing workload.  Based on discussions with 
the firms, Karscz Utility Services, based in Pulaski, WI was chosen to perform this work.  Partial excavation with 
sound and bore is the method that will be most utilized to identify rejects, and Karscz offered the best pricing for 
this service.  Attached is the quote provided which would complete testing for the bulk of our distribution system.  
From a timing standpoint, we expect to complete roughly one-third of our system when their technicians are 
performing similar work for St Croix Electric.  This is scheduled for late August.  Additional testing may be 
accomplished later this fall, or will continue in the spring of 2019. 



KARCZ UTILITY SERVICES LLC 977 YUREK ROAD PULASKI WI 54162 (920) 609-7835 

 

 
2018 Wood Pole Inspection Pricing for 

 

                                          
 

Visual Inspection (Poles less than 10 years old)   $9.00/Pole 
 

Sound with Selective Partial Excavation    $10.50/Pole 
  

Partial Excavation Sound and Bore     $11.75/Pole 
 

Reject Pole        $14.00/Pole 

Off Road        $7.00/Pole 

GPS 1-3-meter accuracy      $0.00 /Pole 

Estimate: 

1000 Poles total tested 

100 Visuals (10%)        $900.00 

350 Sound with Selective Partial Excavation (35%)    $3,675.00 

450 Partial Excavation Sound and Bore (45%)    $5,287.50 

100 Reject Poles (10%)        $1,400.00 

50 Off Road (5%)        $350.00 

TOTAL         11,612.50 

Pricing includes GPS coordinates for each pole and map after project completion 


























	Item 2-Utility Commission Meeting Agenda 8-1-18
	Item 3-Utility Commission meeting minutes 7-11-18
	Item 4-Check Register JUL 1-24
	Sheet1

	Item 6 - 2Q Finance Report 8.1.18
	Item 7 - CIP Discussion 8.1.18_Important Items
	Item 8 - Water_Sewer Rate Case Recommendation
	Item 8b - Trilogy Proposal 7-9-18_Reduced Size
	Item 9 - Pole Attachment Agrmnt 8.1.18
	Pole Attachment Agenda Memo 8.1.18
	Pole Attachment Agrmnt for Packet 8.1.18
	Combined Pole Attachment Application BTI
	POLE ATTACHMENT APPLICATION BTI 
	Attachment #1
	Attachment #2

	POLE ATTACHMENT AGREEMENT BLS 8.1.18
	POLE ATTACHMENT AGREEMENT BLS 8.1.18
	Exhibit 2 for BTI Agreement



	Item 10 -Wood Pole Inspection Update Memo
	Item 10b - NEW RICHMOND UTILITIES POLE PRICING 2018

	Date: 6-21-2018
	Company Name: BALDWIN TELECOM INC.
	Company Address: 930 MAPLE ST, BALDWIN, WI 54013
	Company Contact Name: KEN CARLSRUD
	Company Contact Telephone: 715-688-1039
	Company Contact Email: kcarlsrud@lswi.net
	Number of proposed attachments: 16
	Emergency contact name: ON CALL TECH
	Emergency contact email: 
	Emergency Contact Telephone: 877-684-3346
	Name: MATT SPARKS
	Title: GENERAL MANAGER
	Phone Number: 715-688-1055
	Email: msparks@lswi.net


